Waved

BOROUGH COUNCIL

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

To: Planning Consultation Your ref: ~ WA//2023/00087
From: Suzanne Robinson, Environmental Health My ref: WK/202208377
Date consultation received: 17" January 2023 Date: 7' February 2024

Site Address: Farnham Park Cemetery, Hale Road, Farnham, GU9 9FL

Application For: WA/2023/0087 Erection of funeral ceremony building with
associated landscaping and parking.

Response from Environmental Health Team regarding — Health and Safety

Environmental Health considerations relevant to the above application
e Managing infection risks when handling the deceased.
Comments
It is requested that an informative be added to the planning permission to draw the
attention of the applicant to the following health and safety guidance that must be

complied with:

HSG283 https://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/books/hsg283.htm Managing infection risks
when handling the deceased.

Date: 7" February
2024

Designation: Environmental Health Manager  Telephone:01483523034

Officer: Suzanne Robinson



